

## **General Meeting**

**April 19, 2012**

**7:15 PM**

**Riverton Library Community Room**

### **In Attendance:**

Jeff Kellogg	Michelle Henry
Brad Brink	Russ Harper
Lee Hanson	Staci Harper
Robin Vail	Tracy Shepardson
Jennifer Person	Jeff McMenemy
Charlotte Merly	Rick Millhouse

Meeting called to order by Tracy Shepardson with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Michelle: Minutes approved from last meeting.

Robin: No invoices; \$16,021 in checking. Grant applied for with District 25 awarded us \$7,000 (will upgrade heaters in 1<sup>st</sup> 3 warming huts, upgrade electrical for whole rink; \$1,000 of money is for skate sharpener). We have also applied for \$7,000 with Fremont Co. Rec. Board for doors on south side of rink and a new garage door on north side of Zam shed and money to replace plexy glass with tempered glass around the rink. At that meeting, Cole and Jasper gave the committee an update on the Bantams championship for the season.

The discussion of the old skate sharpener being donated to Douglas hockey was removed from table because with further investigation; it cannot be donated since it was purchased some time ago with grant monies from Fremont District 25. Robin will ask at the next Rec Board meeting if we can sell the skate sharpener for a minimal fee and use the \$1,000 for a new skate sharpener towards Zamboni repairs since Paul Axthelm donated a new skate sharpener to RIHA.

### **Year End Review (Tracy Shepardson):**

Bantams won State Championship; Russ Harper developed new website; Purchased new equipment; Made upgrades to the rink; Renewed insurance policy; Had USA Hockey rule changes; Hosted a Mite Tournament; and Chad Vail became the new WAHL Commissioner.

Staci: A total of 78 players were registered with Riverton hockey (19-Minis/Mites, 14-Squirts, 15-PeeWees, 14-Bantams with 4 from Cody, and 19-Midgets)

### **Tracy Shepardson: Election of Officers**

President – Lee Hanson

Vice President – Brad Brink

Secretary – Michelle Henry

Treasurer – Robin Vail

Registrar – Staci Harper

Directors – Jeff Kellogg (Plant Operations), Russ Harper (Income Generation), & Rick Millhouse (Personnel)

Charlette made a recommendation to organize an orientation in the fall for all parents so they can become familiar with what the Association does.

Meeting adjourned at 8:20 PM by Tracy Shepardson.